

# Finding aid for the Heart and soul: Grand Rapids neighborhoods collection Collection 343

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 22, 2018. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 <u>localhis@grpl.org</u> URL: <u>http://www.grpl.org</u> 

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Administrative Information	5
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Series I. Project Files	6
Series II. Original and Photocopied materials about Grand Rapids as a whole and in general.	7
Glimpses of a Beautiful Town. Laura A. Towle written on inside cover.	7
Outsider's Opinions of Grand Rapids, 1961-	12
"Was the Immigrants' Culture Destroyed by American Economic Life?" Yes or No	12
"Race, respectability and the struggle for Civil Rights: a Study of the African American Community	
Of Grand Rapids, Michigan, 1870-1954", PhD dissertation manuscript/ draft of Randal Maurice	
Jelks	12
Unpublished & Student papers on Germans in Grand Rapids, and Clippings (original folder labeled	
"N.H. Germans")	13
Lynn G. Mapes articles (3)	13
Origins: the Historical Magazine of Calvin College and SeminaryArchives [periodical] 1	14
"Neighborhood Planning Workbook from the City of Grand Rapids Planning Department" Formerly:	
307.3362 N316 [withdrawn]	15
Series III. Neighborhoods	16
Alger Heights	16
Auburn Hills	16
Baxter	16
Belknap-Lookout	16
Black Hills	17
Burton Heights	17
Cherry Hill	17
Creston / North End	17
East Hills	17
Eastown	17
Fulton Heights	18

Grandville Avenue/ Roosevelt Park	18
Garfield Park	18
Heartside	18
Heritage Hill	19
Madison Square	21
Monroe Center	21
North Park	21
Ottawa Hills	22
South East End	22
Westside	22
Slides	22
Series IV. Miscellaneous folders that include information on multiple neighborhoods	23
History of homes or buildings, not neighborhood specific	23
Postcards	24
Individuals in Grand Rapids	24
Series V. Notes, drafts, and photo negatives for final project	28
61614 (color). Negatives of buildings in Grand Rapids in envelope labeled "Negatives neighborhood	
history" from Photobition	28
61615 (color). Negatives of buildings in Grand Rapids in envelope labeled "Negatives neighborhood	
history" from Photobition	29
61616 (color). Negatives of buildings in Grand Rapids in envelope labeled "Negatives neighborhood	
history" from Photobition	30
61617 (color). Negatives of buildings in Grand Rapids in envelope labeled "Negatives neighborhood	
history" from Photobition	31
61953 (color). Negatives of buildings in Grand Rapids in envelope labeled "Negatives neighborhood	
history" from Photobition	31
61954 (color). Negatives of buildings in Grand Rapids in envelope labeled "Negatives neighborhood	
history" from Photobition	32
61955 (color). Negatives of buildings in Grand Rapids in envelope labeled "Negatives neighborhood	
history" from Photobition	33
35 mm Unnumbered Strips (color)	34
63048 (black and white). Negatives of buildings in Grand Rapids in envelope labeled "Negatives	
neighborhood history" from Photobition	35
Notes and drafts for Heart & Soul book	36

# **Summary Information**

Repository: Title:	Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department Heart and Soul: Grand Rapids neighborhoods
ID:	Collection 343
Date:	1830s-2000s
Physical Description:	5.5 Linear Feet 12 boxes
Language of the Material:	English
Abstract:	The book, "Heart & Soul: the story of Grand Rapid's Neighborhoods", was a project led by the Grand Rapids Area Council for the Humanities. This collection primarily houses materials collected during the project. The book was published in 2003 by Wm. B. Eerdmans of Grand Rapids. Many of the images in the publication came from the archival collections at the Grand Rapids Public Library. Other original materials were provided by individuals donors from the community.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

The Grand Rapids Humanities Council was organized in 1976 to celebrate the nation's Bicentennial, and continues today (2000). The Council is involved in helping organize and fund programs for the arts and other historical and cultural endeavors, such as symphony performances and art exhibits.

Under the leadership of Mary Pierce, the Council became heavily involved with the organization of the local celebration of Michigan's Sesquicentennial in 1987. A local Sesquicentennial Committee was formed in 1984. This effort was guided by two subcommittees, Executive and Campaign.

The Executive Committee was composed of Frederik Meijer (chairman, Meijer Inc.), Robert Pew (Chairman and Ceo, Steelcase Inc.) and Jay VanAndel (Chairman, Amway Inc.).

The Campaign Committee was chaired by John Logie, partner in the Warner, Norcross & Judd law firm, and currently mayor of Grand Rapids. City historian, Gordon Olson, was also quite involved with this project. The committee members were Robert Becker (president, Metrobanc Federal Savings Bank), Kenneth Boden (owner, McDonald's at 28th and Michael), Bruce Brown (president, United Development Real Estate Corp.), Michael Cuncannan (managing partner, Seidman & Seidman), Edward E. Duba, Sr. (owner, Duba's Restaurant), Robert C. Geyer (partner in Crowe, Chizek & Co. C.P.A.),

Robert L. Hooker (president, Mazda Distributors Great Lakes), Dr. Norbert Hruby (president, Aquinas College), William Johnson (vice president, District Operation Michcon), Ronald LaReau (senior vice president, Prime Bank), Hank Meijer (vice chairman, Meijer Inc.), Milton W. Rohwer (president, G.R. Area Chamber of Commerce), Craig Schopf (president, Union Bank), Max E. Smith (managing partner, Touche-Ross), Howard Sutton (director of corporate communication, Steelcase Inc.), Nan VanAndel (vice president communications, Amway Inc.), David Wagner (president, Old Kent Bank & Trust Co.), Thomas Wesholski (president, Michigan National Bank).

Linda Samuelson became Executive Director in the late 1980s, retiring in 2004. In 1999, Samuelson's position was made part of the Grand Rapids Public Library, and called "Library Program Manager." With Samuelson's retirement in 2004, the position was moved to Grand Valley State University, with Cheryl VanTil as the new Executive Director.

Linda Samuelson was the project manager for the book, with the initial research team lead by Andy Schrier. The book was published in 2003 by Wm. B. Eerdmans of Grand Rapids, funded in part by the Michigan Humanities Council, but is unfortunately already out of print as of Summer 2006. Acquisition of the images and information included in this collection began in 2000. Many of the images in the publication came from the archival collections at the Grand Rapids Public Library. However, some original materials were provided by individual donors from the community.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Scope and Contents**

All folders in the collection were complied by the Humanities Council. The folders have been kept intact as the council organized them. This accounts for the many miscellaneous folders in the collection. The order of the folders was created by archive staff.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org URL: http://www.grpl.org

### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Linda Samuelson, Grand Rapids Area Council for the Humanities, accession numbers 2004.050 and 2009.059.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

Coll. 156: Grand Rapids Area Humanities Council

Coll. 252: Grand Rapids Neighborhood Associations/ Grand Rapids Business Associations

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- records (documents)
- Neighborhoods -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- History
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Publications -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids

# **Collection Inventory**

#### **Series I. Project Files**

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains a copy of the final publication of Heart & Soul, information and articles about the book's release, and biographical information about the writers.

Title/Description	Instances
"Heart & Soul : the Story of Grand Rapids Neighborhoods" /	Box 1
Linda Samuelson, Andrew Schrier GR : Eerdmans, 2003. [copy	

1 P2007.001.1 / copy 2 2009.057]

Advertising RE Book	Box 1	
Blue flyer RE the book.	Box 1	
Program card. Nov. 11, 2003. Schnitzelbank. Sponsored by Eerdmans and the restaurant.	Box 1	
News clippings on "Heart & Soul", also the Gerald R. Ford house, Auburn Hills, 2004.050	Box 1	Folder 1
Photos of Heart & Soul Staff / Writers (4)	Box 11	Folder 1
Andrew W. Schrier, funeral program, e-mail	Box 1	Folder 2
Announcing his death, GR Press article tribute to Schrier and information about Heart & Soul book Release, 2004.050	Box 1	Folder 2

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series II. Original and Photocopied materials about Grand Rapids as a whole and in general.

#### **Scope and Contents**

This section includes published books and periodicals, newspaper articles, photos, reminiscences. Documents dealing with general information about Grand Rapids are arranged in alphabetical order. Documents dealing with ethnicity are arranged in alphabetical order by ethnicity. Documents dealing with religion are arranged alphabetically by faith denominations.

Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Movie Theatres : a pictorial history / Michael V. Doyle.Haslett, Mi. : Boreal Press, 2003. M725.823.D776m. Note: In Box 1 temporarily until box 1.5 made. 9/8/2006.	Box 1	
"Builders of Greater Grand Rapids in Biographical Caricature." Book in very poor condition, see M92 T65	Box 1	Folder 3
"The Grand Rapids Sampler" by Gordon Olson, 1992	Box 1	Folder 4
"Builder's of Greater Grand Rapids in Biographical Caricature," signed paged by author Lew W. Tower. Photocopy. From M92 T65	Box 2	Folder 1
City Zoning of 1922, clippings	Box 2	Folder 2
The Economic Impact of the Great Depression on the City of Grand Rapids, student paper by Tom Hopkins	Box 2	Folder 2

# Glimpses of a Beautiful Town. Laura A. Towle written on inside cover.

Title/Description	Instances	
[1] View of Ottawa Street	Box 2	Folder 3
[2] View of Lyon Street, Ottawa West	Box 2	Folder 3

[3] View on Canal Street	Box 2	Folder 3
[4] View on Pearl Street	Box 2	Folder 3
[5a] View on Crescent Avenue	Box 2	Folder 3
[5b] View of Ionia Street	Box 2	Folder 3
[6a] A Bit of River Front	Box 2	Folder 3
[6b] View on West Bridge Street	Box 2	Folder 3
[7] View on Monroe Street	Box 2	Folder 3
[8a] Oriel Cabinet Company's Factory	Box 2	Folder 3
[8b] Grand Rapids Chair Company's Factory	Box 2	Folder 3
[9a] Kent Furniture company's Factory	Box 2	Folder 3
[9b] Michigan Barrel company's Factory	Box 2	Folder 3
[10a] Factory of the Phoenix Furniture Company	Box 2	Folder 3
[10b] Factory of the Gunn Furniture Company	Box 2	Folder 3
[11a] Fox Machine Company	Box 2	Folder 3
[11b] Warerooms of Berkey & Gay – Factory of the Royal Furniture Company	Box 2	Folder 3
[12a] Factory Grand Rapids School Furniture Company	Box 2	Folder 3
[12b] Factory Michigan Chair Company	Box 2	Folder 3
[12c] Factory Welch Folding Bed Company	Box 2	Folder 3
[13a] Livingston Hotel	Box 2	Folder 3
[13b] Factory District	Box 2	Folder 3
[13c] Pythian Temple Building	Box 2	Folder 3
[14] City Hall	Box 2	Folder 3
[15] No. 3 Engine House [1887 in sign on front of building]	Box 2	Folder 3
[16] No. 4 Engine House	Box 2	Folder 4
[17] No. 5 Engine House	Box 2	Folder 4
[18] Elks Lodge Room, Finest in the world	Box 2	Folder 4
[19] Peninsular Club House	Box 2	Folder 4
[20a] Michigan Soldier's Home	Box 2	Folder 4
[20b] [Unidentified view of dirt road near lake]	Box 2	Folder 4
[21a] Masonic Home	Box 2	Folder 4
[21b] Butterworth Hospital	Box 2	Folder 4

[22a] Hall of St. Cecilia Society

	Box 2	Folder 4
[22b] Union Benevolent Home	Box 2	Folder 4
[23a] St. John's Orphan Asylum	Box 2	Folder 4
[23b] Home for the Aged	Box 2	Folder 4
[24a] Federal Courts and Post Office	Box 2	Folder 4
[24b] Court House [Engraving reproduction]	Box 2	Folder 4
[24c] Police Headquarters. [Engraving reproduction]	Box 2	Folder 4
[25] Morton House [drawing with a good view of the old light pole. A tress type pole. "Druggist" on awning. People, and horses and carriages on the street.	Box 2	Folder 4
[26a] View of Grand River – North Park	Box 2	Folder 4
[26b] North Park	Box 2	Folder 4
[27] Residence of D.E. Waters	Box 2	Folder 4
[28a] Residence of C.H. Berkey	Box 2	Folder 4
[28b] Residence of William S. Gunn	Box 2	Folder 4
[29a] Residence of John W. Blodgett	Box 2	Folder 4
[29b] Residence of D.A. Blodgett, East Fulton Street	Box 2	Folder 4
[30] Residence of Mrs. D.H. Waters	Box 2	Folder 4
[31a] Residence of W.A. Berkey	Box 2	Folder 4
[31b] Residence of Mrs. M.R. Bissell	Box 2	Folder 4
[32a] Residence of William Widdicomb	Box 2	Folder 4
[32b] Residence of Albert Stickley	Box 2	Folder 4
[33a] Residence of Mrs. F.R. Luce	Box 2	Folder 4
[33b] Residence of Charles H. Leonard	Box 2	Folder 4
[34a] Residence of W.H. Gay [Residence 1. This view has 2 3rd floor balconies]	Box 2	Folder 4
[34b] Residence of W.H. Gay [Residence 2. Has stone tower. Later call The Castle]	Box 2	Folder 4
[35a] Residence of L.W. Welch	Box 2	Folder 4
[35b] Residence of Chas. R. Sligh	Box 2	Folder 4
[36a] Residence of Thomas F. Garratt	Box 2	Folder 4
[36b] Residence of R.W. Corson	Box 2	Folder 4
[37a] Residence of C.L. Harvey	Box 2	Folder 4
[37b] Residence of Dr. Winton	Box 2	Folder 4

[38a] Residence of Dr. J.H. Palin	Box 2	Folder 4
[38b] Residence of Dr. C.S. Bullen	Box 2	Folder 4
[39a] Residence of A.J. Shellman	Box 2	Folder 4
[39b] Residence of D.M. Amberg	Box 2	Folder 4
[40] Residence of Alexander Dodds	Box 2	Folder 4
[41] Residence of Chas. P. Limbert	Box 2	Folder 4
[42] Residence of Mrs. T.D. Gilbert	Box 2	Folder 4
[43] Cherry Street East from Jefferson Avenue	Box 2	Folder 4
[44a] Scribner Street	Box 2	Folder 4
[44b] Jefferson Avenue	Box 2	Folder 4
[45a] College Avenue	Box 2	Folder 4
[45b] Fountain Street west of College Avenue	Box 2	Folder 4
[46a] View of John Ball Park	Box 2	Folder 4
[46b] [Unidentified view of man standing on a path, with greenery at the left]	Box 2	Folder 4
[47a] Nook in John Ball Park	Box 2	Folder 4
[47b] Entrance to John Ball Park	Box 2	Folder 4
[48a] Highland park	Box 2	Folder 4
[48b] At the Country Club [Shows a man reading to swing his club at a golf ball. A Factory is in the background]	Box 2	Folder 4
[49a] Crescent Park [Includes the fountain]	Box 2	Folder 4
[49b] Lincoln Park [Circular drive; Pavilion]	Box 2	Folder 4
[50a] Menagerie and fountain John Ball Park	Box 2	Folder 4
[50b] Fulton Street Park [fountain]	Box 2	Folder 4
[51a] [Unidentified Lake Michigan? View]	Box 2	Folder 4
[51b] City Pumping Station	Box 2	Folder 4
[52a] YMCA Building	Box 2	Folder 4
[52b] Office Building of Michigan Trust Company	Box 2	Folder 4
[53a] Holland Theological Seminary	Box 2	Folder 4
	~ •	Folder 4
[53b] East Leonard Street School	Box 2	Poldel 4
[53b] East Leonard Street School [54] View of Fisk Lake	Box 2 Box 2	Folder 4

[56a] View of North Shore of Reed's Lake [People seated on a hillside near a pier]	Box 2	Folder 4
[56b] View of North Shore of Reed's Lake [Elevated bridge]	Box 2	Folder 4
[57a] At Reed's Lake [Pavilion, #176 Streetcar]	Box 2	Folder 4
[57b] [Unidentified view of Reeds Lake?]	Box 2	Folder 4
[58a] Blodgett Building	Box 2	Folder 4
[58b] Grand Rapids Brewing Company	Box 2	Folder 4
[59] City Lighting Plant	Box 2	Folder 4
[60] First Baptist Church	Box 2	Folder 4
[61] St. Mark's Church	Box 2	Folder 4
[62a] First Methodist	Box 2	Folder 4
[62b] German Lutheran Church	Box 2	Folder 4
[62c] Temple Emanuel	Box 2	Folder 4
[63a] Universalist Church	Box 2	Folder 4
[63b] Westminster Presbyterian Church	Box 2	Folder 4
[63c] Christian Reformed Church [Printed Engraving]	Box 2	Folder 4
[64a] American Reformed	Box 2	Folder 4
[64b] St. Andrews Cathedral	Box 2	Folder 4
[64c] Park Congregational	Box 2	Folder 4
[65a] [Unidentified rural scene, with a man standing in the road]	Box 2	Folder 4
[65b] Central High School Building	Box 2	Folder 4
[66a] Turner Street Union School	Box 2	Folder 4
[66b] Madison Avenue School	Box 2	Folder 4
[67] Turner Street School [Printed engraving]	Box 2	Folder 4
[68a] Division Street School [printed engraving]	Box 2	Folder 4
[68b] Straight Street School [printed engraving]	Box 2	Folder 4
Grand Rapids Newspapers	Box 2	Folder 6
Grand Rapids: Past, Present, & Future, 1981	Box 2	Folder 7
"Grand Rapids: Sights and Sounds" view book of Grand Rapids by William James College, 1979-1985	Box 2	Folder 8
Immigration in Michigan, clipping folder	Box 2	Folder 16
Clippings on Ethnicity in Grand Rapids Neighborhoods	Box 2	Folder 17

Walking City—Notes for text (notes in folder are mainly on ethnicity in GR neighborhoods)	Box 2	Folder 18	
Letter from Eduard Skedzel and other information and correspondence on ethnicity in Grand Rapids	Box 2	Folder 19	
Articles on Immigration, Annexation of Grand Rapids, and "Andy'sNotes" handwritten on many books of Grand Rapids history	Box 2	Folder 20	
African Americans in Grand Rapids, 1952-1991	Box 2	Folder 21	
"Great Migration from the South to West Michigan", 1997.	Box 2	Folder 22	

# **Outsider's Opinions of Grand Rapids, 1961-**

Title/Description	Instances	
"The Treatment' in Grand Rapids" Harper's June, 1962	Box 2	Folder 10
"Grand Rapids, Mich." Look Magazine April, 1961, pg. 96	Box 2	Folder 10
"What Grand Rapids did for Jerry Ford and Vice Versa	Box 2	Folder 10
"Outside Opinions of Grand Rapids' Urban Renewal" manuscript	Box 2	Folder 10
Outside Opinions of Grand Rapids, "Boom Town Stats" FortuneMagazine, Nov. 23, 1998, pg.147-148.	Box 2	Folder 11

# "Was the Immigrants' Culture Destroyed by American Economic Life?" Yes or No

Title/Description	Instances		
"Yes". From: The Uprooted / Oscar Handlin.Little, Brown & Co., 1973. Excerpt.	Box 2	Folder 23	
"No". From: The Transplanted: a history of Immigrants in UrbanAmerican / John Bodnar. Bloomington : I.U. Press, 1985. Excerpt.	Box 2	Folder 23	

# "Race, respectability and the struggle for Civil Rights: a Study of the African American Community Of Grand Rapids, Michigan, 1870-1954", PhD dissertation manuscript/ draft of Randal Maurice Jelks

Title/Description	Instances	Instances	
Introduction and Chapter 1	Box 3	Folder 1	
Chapter 2-3	Box 3	Folder 2	
Chapter 4-5	Box 3	Folder 3	
Chapter 6-Conclusion	Box 3	Folder 4	
School integration/ busing clippings, 1966-1970	Box 3	Folder 5	

Dutch in Grand Rapids, folder originally labeled "N.H. Dutch"

	Box 3	Folder 6
Germans in Grand Rapids, student papers, German Press and theSchnitzelbank	Box 3	Folder 7
The German Americans in Grand Rapids, Michigan: A Historical Survey, paper by Wilhem W. Seeger, 1986.	Box 3	Folder 8
German- English School fire	Box 3	Folder 9

# Unpublished & Student papers on Germans in Grand Rapids, and Clippings (original folder labeled ''N.H. Germans'')

itle/Description	Instances	
"The German Americans in Grand Rapids, Michigan: a Historical Survey" by Wilhelm W. Seeger, 1986	Box 3	Folder 10
"German Americans in Grand Rapids During World War I: 'Obey the Law and Keep Your Mouths Shut'" by Matthew Goode	Box 3	Folder 10
"The German Language Press in Grand Rapids Michigan: a Historical Survey" by Wilhelm W. Seeger, 1994	Box 3	Folder 10
"The Braumeisters of Old Grand Rapids" by Wilhem W. Seeger, Grand Valley River Review	Box 3	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Greek Heritage / compiled and edited by Paul N.Chardoul, 1986	Box 3	Folder 12
Hispanics in Grand Rapids	Box 3	Folder 12
"Italians in Grand Rapids", Grand Rapids Magazine, August 1999, pg. 39-40	Box 3	Folder 13
Jews in Grand Rapids	Box 3	Folder 14
Growing up Lithuanian in Old Lithuanian Town / by Edward Gillis, 1999, manuscript	Box 3	Folder 15

# Lynn G. Mapes articles (3)

	_	
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Changing Neighborhoods. Grand Rapids Magazine, Dec.	Box 3	Folder 15.5
2. The Iron Horse. GR Magazine, July 1975	Box 3	Folder 15.5
3. Looking Forward from 1876. GR Magazine, July 197?	Box 3	Folder 15.5
Native Americans in Grand Rapids	Box 3	Folder 16
Polish- mostly information on St. Isidore's	Box 3	Folder 17
Housing : Race Relations clipping folder (original folder labeled "Ch:3 Housing : Race relations box I-5-3)	Box 3	Folder 18
"Housing Conditions and Tendencies in Grand Rapids, Michigan: Report of the Housing Committee of the Charity Organization	Box 4	Folder 1

Society of Grand Rapids, Michigan", report by Udetta D. Brown, 1913

Fair housing, home security, landlord and tenant Rights	Box 4	Folder 2	
"Housing and Community Development: Citizen Input Report", 1999	Box 4	Folder 3	
"Community Forum on Race Relations in Grand Rapids", Michigan Advisory Committee to the United States Commission on Civil Rights, August 1998 (previously housed in the Grand Rapids Public Library Main branch Reference collection)	Box 4	Folder 4	
Abundant Life Ministries	Box 4	Folder 5	
The Catholic Church in the Grand River Valley 1833-1950 / by Rev. John W. McGee, 1950	Box 4	Folder 6	
The First 100 Years: Basilica of St. Adalbert 1881-1981 / by Philip Jung, ca. 1981?	Box 4	Folder 7	

# **Origins: the Historical Magazine of Calvin College and SeminaryArchives** [periodical]

Title/Description	Instances	
vol V, no. 2 1987	Box 4	Folder 8
vol. IX, no. 2, 1991	Box 4	Folder 8
vol. XII no. 1 1994	Box 4	Folder 9
vol. XIV no. 2 1996	Box 4	Folder 9
100 Years in the Covenant: Eastern Avenue Christian Reformed Church	Box 4	Folder 10
"How the Grand Rapids Evangelical Covenant Church Began as Recalled by Godfrey Anderson, Church Historian and Archivist, June 1980	Box 5	Folder 1
Inner City Christian Federation	Box 5	Folder 2
Inner City Christian Federation view book	Box 5	Folder 3
Wherever God Wills : Blickley's Bus / Youth Group Support Service, 1999	Box 5	Folder 4
Brochures on church ministries and Grand Rapids City Guide 1998-99, marked page 54-55, "GR's Famous Folks"	Box 5	Folder 5
Women in Grand Rapids	Box 5	Folder 6
Women's History. Grand River Valley History, Volume XII, 1995 (2 copies)	Box 5	Folder 7
"A Woman's Place: 100 Years of the Grand Rapids YWCA" Grand River Valley History, Volume XVII, 2001	Box 5	Folder 8
Clippings on Women in Grand Rapids and "When One- Third of a City Moves to the Suburbs	Box 5	Folder 9

Clippings related to Michigan Women's Hall of Fame	Box 5	Folder 10
Clippings on Women in Grand Rapids, original folder labeled "GR Women- Included!"	Box 5	Folder 11
Women's Suffrage. Interview with Mrs. David (Irma) Warner, Transcript, 1971 [oral history]	Box 5	Folder 12
"Women. Short Bio's, notes" West: Lipczynski, Loretla Antoini, Carr and Usted, Lucy Ball, Wisniewski, La Framboise"	Box 5	Folder 13
Grand Rapids Police Service Areas & Beat Boundaries	Box 5	Folder 14

# "Neighborhood Planning Workbook from the City of Grand Rapids Planning Department" Formerly: 307.3362 N316 [withdrawn]

Title/Description	Instances	
Part I: Introduction	Box 5	Folder 15
Part II: Initiating the Planning Process	Box 5	Folder 15
Part III: Issue Identification	Box 5	Folder 15
Part IV: Information Gathering and Writing the Plan	Box 5	Folder 16
Part V: Adoption and Implementation of the Plan Conclusion	Box 5	Folder 16
Appendices	Box 5	Folder 17
Committee of 100 for 100 Days of Progress, March 4- June 19, 1968	Box 5	Folder 18
"Drug Watch: How to Close the Drug House Down the Block", booklet from the Heritage Hill Neighborhood Association (2 copies)	Box 5	Folder 19
Neighborhood Associations / Organizations timeline, handwritten	Box 5	Folder 20
Discover Milwaukee Catalog (information about Milwaukee Neighborhoods)	Box 5	Folder 21
Ethnicity in Michigan by Jack Glazier and Arthur W. Helweg, 2000.	Box 2	Folder 15
"Grand Rapids as it is" (second edition), 1888	Box 2	Folder 5
Notes (removed from "The Grand Rapids Sampler" by Gordon Olson, 1992): pg 129, "GR study club" / Pg 175, marking bottom half of page /Pg 176, marking left hand side of page / Pg 179 / Pg 180	Box 1	Folder 4
Helios, November 1909, published by Grand Rapids Central High School students	Box 2	Folder 9
Water Filtration clippings	Box 2	Folder 14
Streetcars clipping folder	Box 2	Folder 13
Proceedings of the Common Council of the City of Grand Rapids See Coll. 303. and the Department's book collection.	Box 2	Folder 12

Rapids ... See Coll. 303, and the Department's book collection.

#### Preliminary Report for a City Plan for Grand Rapids, 1909

Box 2

```
Folder 12
```

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series III. Neighborhoods

#### **Scope and Contents**

This section is organized alphabetically by neighborhood name.

Title/Description	Instances		
Neighborhood Profile, Background Report, 1978 / by the Grand Rapids City Planning Department	Box 5	Folder 22	
Neighborhood Association Boundaries, 1994	Box 5	Folder 23	
Directory of Grand Rapids Neighborhood Associations, 1996-1997 (includes maps of each association)	Box 6	Folder 1	
Humanities Council notes on neighborhood locations and general information	Box 6	Folder 2	

Title/Description	Instances	
Photo, Raymond Hart, Alger Produce Market, 2/28/1950	Box 1	Folder 5

### **Auburn Hills**

#### General

See "Nate's Sidebars" Box 9-10

### Baxter

Title/Description	Instances	
Baxter Community Center "A Safe Place to Grow," folder of information		
Folder and general information about the organization	Box 6	Folder 3
Newspaper clippings	Box 6	Folder 4
Photo of Baxter Community Center (stuck on paper with tacky tape)	Box 11	Folder 2

#### **Belknap-Lookout**

Title/Description	Instances	
Articles and information about neighborhood programs	Box 6	Folder 5
Lookout Hill Renaissance Tour, booklet, 1995	Box 6	Folder 6

Belknap Commons News Feb March 2000	Box 6	Folder 7
Coit School	Box 6	Folder 8
Leo Brochu, neighbors article and photo from The Grand Rapids Press, July 14, 1986	Box 6	Folder 9
Black Hills		
Title/Description	Instances	
Black Hills articles	Box 6	Folder 10
Burton Heights		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Burton Heights" by Margo Lynn Lopez, unpublished paper prepared for the Burton Heights Business Association Centennial, 1994	Box 6	Folder 11
Cherry Hill		
Title/Description	Instances	
Misc.	Box 6	Folder 12
How to Own Your Own Home	Box 6	Folder 12
Cherry Hill Map	Box 6	Folder 12
Articles	Box 6	Folder 12
Creston / North End		
Title/Description	Instances	
Creston and North End articles, focus on Kay Pharmacy	Box 6	Folder 13
Misc.	Box 6	Folder 14
Creston Housing and Neighborhood Association Homeownership Seminar	Box 6	Folder 14
Creston Grove Information on the Page Family.	Box 6	Folder 14
Creston Neighborhood Association News	Box 6	Folder 14
Miscellaneous Creston articles, notes and interviews	Box 6	Folder 15
East Hills		
Title/Description	Instances	
East Hills Neighborhood Association and grant information	Box 6	Folder 16
Eastown		
Title/Description	Instances	

"The Fulton Heights Neighborhood: tributary of Grand Rapids"Box 6Folder 22paper / by Mark WigertBox 6Folder 22InstancesInstancesGrandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Itispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 23Garfield ParkInstancesInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25HeartsideInstancesInstances		-8																																																																													
community reverse neighborhood transition and deterioration, 1978.Eastown articlesBox 6Folder 19"An Excavation of 1514 Wealthy Street" / by Ray P. De Lange, Calvin College student paper, includes a packet of mapsBox 6Folder 20"Street Flight", The Paper, June 1999Box 6Folder 21 <b>Fulton Heights</b> InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"The Fulton Heights Neighborhood: tributary of Grand Rapids" paper / by Mark WigertBox 6Folder 22Carandville Avenue/Roosevelt ParkInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesGrandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park / Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23[ Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park / Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23[ Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 23[ Bretrictle ParkInstancesInstances[ Title/DescriptionInstancesInstances[ Garfield Park / Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 24[ Hiertside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1[ Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 3[ Heartside Wainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3[ Grafied Park/ Alger Heights, Clippings and notesBox 7Folder 1[ Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, Clippings and notesBox 7Folder 1[ Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", Marc	•	Box 6	Folder 17																																																																												
"An Excavation of 1514 Wealthy Street" / by Ray P. De Lange, Calvin College student paper, includes a packet of mapsBox 6Folder 20"Street Flight", The Paper, June 1999Box 6Folder 21 <b>Fulton Heights</b> Title/DescriptionInstances"The Fulton Heights Neighborhood: tributary of Grand Rapids"Box 6Folder 22grandville Avenue/ Roosevelt ParkEvenue/ State St	community reverse neighborhood transition and deterioration,	Box 6	Folder 18																																																																												
Calvin College student paper, includes a packet of maps"Street Flight", The Paper, June 1999Box 6Folder 21Fulton HeightsInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"The Fulton Heights Neighborhood: tributary of Grand Rapids"Box 6Folder 22grand ville Avenue/ Roosevelt ParkInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesGrandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park / Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park / Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Itispanies in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue Neighborhood AssociationBox 6Folder 23Garfield ParkBox 6Folder 23Title/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25Title/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesHeartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1970Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"Grader Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"Grader Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Grader Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Grader Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Grader Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Grader Urb	Eastown articles	Box 6	Folder 19																																																																												
Fulton Heights         Instances         Title/Description       Instances         Grandville Avenue/ Roosevelt Park         Title/Description       Instances         Grandville Avenue/ Roosevelt Park         Title/Description       Instances         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)       Box 6       Folder 23         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)       Box 6       Folder 23         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue articles       Box 6       Folder 23         Title/Description       Instances         Garfield Park       Instances         Title/Description       Box 6       Folder 25         Heartside       Box 7       Folder 1         "Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979       Box 7       Folder 1         Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996       Box 7       Folder 3         "Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"       Box 7       Folder 3         "Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"       <		Box 6	Folder 20																																																																												
Title/DescriptionInstances"The Fulton Heights Neighborhood: tributary of Grand Rapids"Box 6Folder 22paper / by Mark WigertBox 6Folder 22Grandville Avenue/ Roosevelt ParkTitle/DescriptionInstancesGrandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23If ispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24Garfield ParkInstancesInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesInstancesGarfield ParkSox 6Folder 24Garfield Park / Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25Title/DescriptionInstancesInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1"Heartside Weighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7 <td>"Street Flight", The Paper, June 1999</td> <td>Box 6</td> <td>Folder 21</td>	"Street Flight", The Paper, June 1999	Box 6	Folder 21																																																																												
"The Fulton Heights Neighborhood: tributary of Grand Rapids"Box 6Folder 22Grandville Avenue/Roosevelt ParkInstancesGrandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24InstancesItte/DescriptionGarfield ParkInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesGarfield ParkSox 6Folder 2"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3 <td>Fulton Heights</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Fulton Heights																																																																														
paper / by Mark WigertGrandville Avenue/ Roosevelt ParkInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesGrandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Itispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24Garfield ParkTitle/DescriptionInstancesTotle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionFolder 1Iteartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Cold Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3 <tr <tr="">"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7<!--</td--><td>Title/Description</td><td>Instances</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>Title/Description       Instances         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)       Box 6       Folder 23         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)       Box 6       Folder 23         Itispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articles       Box 6       Folder 24         Carfield Park       Instances       Instances         Title/Description       Instances       Instances         Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notes       Box 6       Folder 25         Heartside       Instances       Instances         Title/Description       Instances       Instances         Iterartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979       Box 7       Folder 1         "Heartside Wibanstreet" articles       Box 7       Folder 3         "Heartside Nainstreet Initiative"       Box 7       Folder 3         "GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988       Box 7       Folder 3         "Old Raon: Urban Symbol"       Box 7       Folder 3         "Old Raon: Urban Symbol"       Box 7       Folder 3</td><td></td><td>Box 6</td><td>Folder 22</td></tr> <tr><td>Grandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 23Garfield ParkBox 6Folder 24Title/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25FleartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Meartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3</td><td>Grandville Avenue/ Roosevelt Park</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24<b>Garfield ParkInstancesTitle/Description</b>InstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25<b>Title/Description</b>InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionFolder 1Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Partside Weighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Mainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3</td><td>Title/Description</td><td>Instances</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24<b>Garfield ParkInstancesTite/Description</b>InstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25<b>HeartsideInstancesTite/Description</b>Instances<b>Folder 25Heartside</b> Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 2Heartside Wainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3</td><td></td><td>Box 6</td><td>Folder 23</td></tr> <tr><td>Garfield ParkInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25FleartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3</td><td></td><td>Box 6</td><td>Folder 23</td></tr> <tr><td>Title/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25HeartsideTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Nainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3</td><td>Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articles</td><td>Box 6</td><td>Folder 24</td></tr> <tr><td>Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25HeartsideTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3</td><td>Garfield Park</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>HeartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3</td><td>Title/Description</td><td>Instances</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>Title/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4</td><td>Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notes</td><td>Box 6</td><td>Folder 25</td></tr> <tr><td>"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4</td><td>Heartside</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4</td><td>Title/Description</td><td>Instances</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4</td><td>"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 1</td></tr> <tr><td>"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4</td><td>Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 2</td></tr> <tr><td>"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4</td><td>Heartside "Mainstreet" articles</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 3</td></tr> <tr><td>"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4</td><td>"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 3</td></tr> <tr><td>Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982 Box 7 Folder 4</td><td>"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 3</td></tr> <tr><td></td><td>"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 3</td></tr> <tr><td>The Dwelling Place, pamphletBox 7Folder 5</td><td>Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 4</td></tr> <tr><td></td><td>The Dwelling Place, pamphlet</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 5</td></tr>	Title/Description	Instances		Title/Description       Instances         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)       Box 6       Folder 23         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)       Box 6       Folder 23         Itispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articles       Box 6       Folder 24         Carfield Park       Instances       Instances         Title/Description       Instances       Instances         Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notes       Box 6       Folder 25         Heartside       Instances       Instances         Title/Description       Instances       Instances         Iterartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979       Box 7       Folder 1         "Heartside Wibanstreet" articles       Box 7       Folder 3         "Heartside Nainstreet Initiative"       Box 7       Folder 3         "GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988       Box 7       Folder 3         "Old Raon: Urban Symbol"       Box 7       Folder 3         "Old Raon: Urban Symbol"       Box 7       Folder 3		Box 6	Folder 22	Grandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 23Garfield ParkBox 6Folder 24Title/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25FleartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Meartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Grandville Avenue/ Roosevelt Park			Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24 <b>Garfield ParkInstancesTitle/Description</b> InstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25 <b>Title/Description</b> InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionFolder 1Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Partside Weighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Mainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Title/Description	Instances		Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24 <b>Garfield ParkInstancesTite/Description</b> InstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25 <b>HeartsideInstancesTite/Description</b> Instances <b>Folder 25Heartside</b> Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 2Heartside Wainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3		Box 6	Folder 23	Garfield ParkInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25FleartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3		Box 6	Folder 23	Title/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25HeartsideTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Nainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articles	Box 6	Folder 24	Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25HeartsideTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Garfield Park			HeartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Title/Description	Instances		Title/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notes	Box 6	Folder 25	"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Heartside			Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Title/Description	Instances		Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979	Box 7	Folder 1	"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996	Box 7	Folder 2	"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Heartside "Mainstreet" articles	Box 7	Folder 3	"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"	Box 7	Folder 3	Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982 Box 7 Folder 4	"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988	Box 7	Folder 3		"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"	Box 7	Folder 3	The Dwelling Place, pamphletBox 7Folder 5	Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982	Box 7	Folder 4		The Dwelling Place, pamphlet	Box 7	Folder 5
Title/Description	Instances																																																																														
Title/Description       Instances         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)       Box 6       Folder 23         Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)       Box 6       Folder 23         Itispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articles       Box 6       Folder 24         Carfield Park       Instances       Instances         Title/Description       Instances       Instances         Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notes       Box 6       Folder 25         Heartside       Instances       Instances         Title/Description       Instances       Instances         Iterartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979       Box 7       Folder 1         "Heartside Wibanstreet" articles       Box 7       Folder 3         "Heartside Nainstreet Initiative"       Box 7       Folder 3         "GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988       Box 7       Folder 3         "Old Raon: Urban Symbol"       Box 7       Folder 3         "Old Raon: Urban Symbol"       Box 7       Folder 3		Box 6	Folder 22																																																																												
Grandville Avenue Gazette. Fall, 1998, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 23Garfield ParkBox 6Folder 24Title/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25FleartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Meartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Grandville Avenue/ Roosevelt Park																																																																														
Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Grandville Avenue Gazette. Spring, 1999, (newsletter of the Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Association)Box 6Folder 23Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24 <b>Garfield ParkInstancesTitle/Description</b> InstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25 <b>Title/Description</b> InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesTitle/DescriptionFolder 1Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Partside Weighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Mainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Title/Description	Instances																																																																													
Roosevelt Park /Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articlesBox 6Folder 24 <b>Garfield ParkInstancesTite/Description</b> InstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25 <b>HeartsideInstancesTite/Description</b> Instances <b>Folder 25Heartside</b> Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 2Heartside Wainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet "articlesBox 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3		Box 6	Folder 23																																																																												
Garfield ParkInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25FleartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3		Box 6	Folder 23																																																																												
Title/DescriptionInstancesGarfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25HeartsideTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside Nainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Hispanics in Grand Rapids/ Grandville Avenue articles	Box 6	Folder 24																																																																												
Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notesBox 6Folder 25HeartsideTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Garfield Park																																																																														
HeartsideInstancesTitle/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 3	Title/Description	Instances																																																																													
Title/DescriptionInstances"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Garfield Park/ Alger Heights, clippings and notes	Box 6	Folder 25																																																																												
"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979Box 7Folder 1Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Heartside																																																																														
Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996Box 7Folder 2Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Title/Description	Instances																																																																													
Heartside "Mainstreet" articlesBox 7Folder 3"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	"Heartside Urban Conservation District Study", March, 1979	Box 7	Folder 1																																																																												
"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"Box 7Folder 3"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Heartside Neighborhood Revitalization Plan, Revised 1996	Box 7	Folder 2																																																																												
"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988Box 7Folder 3"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	Heartside "Mainstreet" articles	Box 7	Folder 3																																																																												
"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"Box 7Folder 3Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982Box 7Folder 4	"Heartside Mainstreet Initiative"	Box 7	Folder 3																																																																												
Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982 Box 7 Folder 4	"GR: Applause Amid Angst" 1988	Box 7	Folder 3																																																																												
	"Old Raon: Urban Symbol"	Box 7	Folder 3																																																																												
The Dwelling Place, pamphletBox 7Folder 5	Historic Heartside Calendar, 1982	Box 7	Folder 4																																																																												
	The Dwelling Place, pamphlet	Box 7	Folder 5																																																																												

# Heritage Hill

Title/Description	Instances	
The Description	mstances	
Heritage Hill, history and neighborhood association pamphlet	Box 7	Folder 6
A History of Heritage Hill, and other notes and articles, folder marked "Tom Logan Stuff"	Box 7	Folder 7
Heritage Hill tour guides, and neighborhood association information	Box 7	Folder 8
Heritage Hill's 1974 Calendar	Box 7	Folder 9
Heritage Hill's 1975 Calendar	Box 7	Folder 10
Heritage Hill's 1978 Calendar	Box 7	Folder 11
Heritage Hill's 1979 Calendar	Box 7	Folder 12
Heritage Hill's 1980 Calendar	Box 7	Folder 13
Heritage Herald, vol. 24 no. 3 [periodical]	Box 7	Folder 14
Fountain Street School Kid's History Project, Linda Samuelson	Box 7	Folder 15
Interview notes from child / neighbor interviews	Box 7	Folder 15
Newspaper clippings	Box 7	Folder 15

# Heritage Hill. Photographs.

Title/Description	Instances	
Photos from Martha (Stiles) Lawrence [See also Stiles House box 7 folder 18]	Box 11	Folder 3
1. Fountain Street School (corner of Fountain and Prospect), Angled view of front of school with flagpole	Box 11	Folder 4
2. Fountain Street School entrance	Box 11	Folder 4
3-7. Voigt House 115 College Ave SE (4)	Box 11	Folder 4
House with no cars parked in front (2)	Box 11	Folder 4
8. House with car, roof in view	Box 11	Folder 4
9. House with car and car hood in view	Box 11	Folder 4
10. 535 Fulton. Large green house	Box 11	Folder 4
11. 535 Fulton. Large green house with three girls standing in the front yard, backs to camera	Box 11	Folder 4
12. Tan brick house with large white pillars. View from front yard, angled up towards house	Box 11	Folder 4
13. Tan brick house with large white pillars. View from front yard, part of roof cut from picture	Box 11	Folder 4

14. Red brick house with black shudders and two dormer windows, gray car parked in street	Box 11	Folder 4
15. Yellow house with reddish-orange trim and a large turret, Roof of turret cot from view	Box 11	Folder 4
16. Large white house with four pillars, white picket fence and wreath hanging from second floor balcony.	Box 11	Folder 4
17. White house with four pillars, three cars in view	Box 11	Folder 4
18-19. Eve Tunnicliff, sitting hands clasped under chin (2)	Box 11	Folder 4
20. Tunnicliff House, tan with red front door. View from front, walkway in middle of photo	Box 11	Folder 4
21. Tunnicliff House, tan with red front door. View from front corner, red brick building behind the house, two rocks in corner of the yard	Box 11	Folder 4
22. Tunnicliff House, tan with red front door. Side view of the front of the house from the alley	Box 11	Folder 4
23. Red brick house with tan and red painting, front porch, white van in driveway	Box 11	Folder 4
24. House, red brick first floor, second brown cedar shingling, bushes lining front yard	Box 11	Folder 4
Theo Hanson (2)		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
25. Looking down at paper	Box 11	Folder 4
26. Looking at camera with a pencil and paper in hand	Box 11	Folder 4
Alverrine Parker (2)		
Title/Description	Instances	
27. Sitting	Box 11	Folder 4
28. Sitting with pencil and paper in hand	Box 11	Folder 4
Kiera Trotter (2)		
Title/Description	Instances	
29. Standing in yellow coat, horizontal photo	Box 11	Folder 4
30. Standing in yellow coat, vertical photo	Box 11	Folder 4
Sam Simmons (3)		
Title/Description	Instances	
31. Sitting at desk, opposite of Mayor Logie, view towards opposite wall	Box 11	Folder 4

opposite wall

32. Sitting at desk, opposite of Mayor Logie, view towards window	Box 11	Folder 4
33. Standing between Mayor Logie and Linda Samuelson in front of City of Grand Rapids logo	Box 11	Folder 4
Mayor Logie (2)		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
34. Sitting at desk with hands folded	Box 11	Folder 4
35.Sitting at desk with one hand on the desk	Box 11	Folder 4
Michael Lawrence (3)		
Title/Description	Instances	
36. Shaking hands with Linda Samuelson	Box 11	Folder 4
37. Sitting at table with Samuelson	Box 11	Folder 4
38. Pointing at a photo on a bulletin board	Box 11	Folder 4
39. Michael Lawrence's home, 732 Crescent NE	Box 11	Folder 4
The Homes of Heritage Hill by David and Marilyn Hanks, 1970	Box 7	Folder 16
The Barber Family, history, clippings, and photo copies	Box 7	Folder 17
Stiles Homes, original folder marked "one save it for last! Michelle"	Box 7	Folder 18
The Amberg House, also information in folder	Box 7	Folder 19
Three cent lunch (not related in any way to Amberg house, but put in folder together by Humanities Council)	Box 7	Folder 19
Madison Square		
Title/Description	Instances	
Madison Square Clippings	Box 7	Folder 20
Monroe Center		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Monroe Center Area: a Heritage Conservation Study Grand Rapids, Michigan"	Box 7	Folder 21
North Park		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Mail Order Homes, advertisements	Box 7	Folder 22

# Photos of a home in North Park (3)

Title/Description	Instances		
1. 3511 Coit, home under construction 1924-5	Box 1	Folder 15	
2. 3511 Coit, back view of house and horses	Box 1	Folder 15	
3. 3511 Coit, view of house around 1935	Box 1	Folder 15	

### **Ottawa Hills**

Title/Description	Instances	
Advertisement and map	Box 7	Folder 23
History of Ottawa Hills draft, clippings, and copy of script from "The History of Ottawa Hills" movie [SEE Coll. 175 for the videocassette of the movie]	Box 7	Folder 24

# South East End

Title/Description	Instances	
Boston House Family Restaurant menu and history	Box 7	Folder 25

# Westside

Title/Description	Instances	
Manuscript, "West Side Churches' Twenty- Club B. the Melting Pot"	Box 8	Folder 1
Expressway Scrapbook Copies, articles	Box 8	Folder 2
Grand River Urban Renewal Project No. Michigan R-28, West Side Industrial Park	Box 8	Folder 3
The Paper [periodical / newspaper] "Westside Story" May 26- June 1, 1999	Box 8	Folder 4
The Paper [periodical / newspaper] "Faces of the West Side" June 3-9, 1999	Box 8	Folder 4
Westside articles and maps	Box 8	Folder 5
West Grand Neighborhood Organization. Neighborhood WatchNewsletter, 1999-2000	Box 8	Folder 6
West Grand RenZone Project, and other clippings	Box 8	Folder 7
Westside interviews, handwritten notes	Box 8	Folder 8
Slides		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
40 slides in Apollo black box, "Freeway construction by Dennis Morrow	Collection 273	Box S1-4

Kodak box, full carousel of 80 slides

	Collection 273	Box S1-4
Slide notes, Old West Side Photo Tour, 5/4/2003	Box 8	Folder 9

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series IV. Miscellaneous folders that include information on multiple neighborhoods

#### **Scope and Contents**

Many of the folders in this series were created by the Humanities Council. These folders are often miscellaneous, and have little or no continuity. This series also contains information that is more specific than general neighborhoods and focuses on businesses, buildings, families, and individuals within certain neighborhoods of Grand Rapids.

The series begins with the miscellaneous folders. The titles and headings describe the information held in the folder.

Following this is information that is not necessarily specific to certain neighborhoods. Some of the documents are not identifiable, and therefore cannot be attributed to certain neighborhoods. This also includes general information about housing and beautification in Grand Rapids, as well as postcards and pamphlets that help to document Grand Rapids history.

Documents pertaining to certain individuals are arranged in alphabetical order by last name. These documents include many photos and memoirs.

Title/Description	Instances	
Miscellaneous folder of neighborhood boundaries, copies of photos from the Robinson Collection, and various articles on ethnicity and general neighborhood information	Box 8	Folder 10
Miscellaneous folder on churches, ethnicity, women, and The Grand Rapids Neighborhood Convention, 1986	Box 8	Folder 11
Miscellaneous folder on churches, Meyer May House, Heritage Hill, and One Trick Pony	Box 8	Folder 12
Miscellaneous folder on housing, personal stories, framework for Grand Rapids neighborhood study	Box 8	Folder 13
Miscellaneous folder on Heritage Hill, ethnicity, general study ofneighborhoods, labor leaders, and business owners	Box 8	Folder 14
Miscellaneous folder on street names, railroads, Grand Rapidssesquicentennial, personal stories, and Lucy Ball	Box 8	Folder 15
Miscellaneous folder of clippings on buildings in Grand Rapids, Black Hills, the West Side, and "The History of the Neighborhood Alliance of Grand Rapids, Inc. and the Council of Neighborhood Associations" student paper by Anita Post	Box 8	Folder 16

### History of homes or buildings, not neighborhood specific

#### **Title/Description**

Instances

Enterprise Bakery 1451 Grandville Ave. circa summer 1918, laser copy image	Box 11	Folder 6
Photo of four small gray houses, unidentified, notes accompany photo, but give no information about the image	Box 11	Folder 7
Home Repair Services articles	Box 9	Folder 1
Real estate/ property records	Box 9	Folder 2
"A Game Plan for Digging into the History of Your House", GR Press article	Box 9	Folder 3

# **Buildings in Grand Rapids**

Title/Description	Instances	
List of buildings, addresses and dates	Box 9	Folder 4
Handwritten notes from interviews on historic	Box 9	Folder 4
Buildings in Grand Rapids	Box 9	Folder 4
Bibliography on the history of Mary Free Bed	Box 9	Folder 4
Suburbs and Annexation, "Suburban Growth in Grand Rapids" by Jack Smalligan, student paper	Box 9	Folder 5
Misc. Postcards and Pamphlets	Box 9	Folder 5

# Postcards

Title/Description	Instances		
CDBG, Block by Block, Building Blocks for America	Box 9	Folder 6	
CDBG, Years of Strengthening America's Communities	Box 9	Folder 6	
CDBG, In the America Tradition	Box 9	Folder 6	
CDBG, Signs of Progress, Signs of Success	Box 9	Folder 6	
Years, CDBG, It Works!	Box 9	Folder 6	
Civic Auditorium	Box 9	Folder 6	
St. Mark's Cathedral	Box 9	Folder 6	
Blodgett Memorial Hospital	Box 9	Folder 6	
Children's Zoo, John Ball Park	Box 9	Folder 6	
Furniture Museum	Box 9	Folder 6	
Hall of Justice	Box 9	Folder 6	
Postcard, Hose Car #3, West Side flood 1904	Box 9	Folder 7	
Pamphlets from Grand Rapids historic walking tour	Box 9	Folder 8	

# **Individuals in Grand Rapids**

# Chuck Assenco, photos of 553 Union SE (5)

Title/Description	Instances		
Older photo of house	Box 11	Folder 8	
Newer photo of house, image vertical	Box 11	Folder 8	
House, tuck parked in driveway	Box 11	Folder 8	
House, view of both neighboring houses	Box 11	Folder 8	
House, view of house next door and gray house two houses down [See Heart & Soul, page 169]	Box 11	Folder 8	

## **Philo C. Fuller Photos**

# **Portraits (10)**

e/Description	Instances	
1. Oval image of woman in a brimmed hat with a Scotty dog	Box 11	Folder 9
2. Philo C. Fuller and grandchild. Interior, child seated on lap of man in a suit, sitting in a rocking chair	Box 11	Folder 9
3. Mrs. Fuller, posed with a rose on her lap, dressed in a fancy dress and shawl	Box 11	Folder 9
4. Mrs. P.C. Fuller and grandchild. Child sitting on the lap of a woman in white, child holding the hand	Box 11	Folder 9
5. Mr. Philo C. Fuller sitting at a table. Interior, flowers and window behind him. Photo cropped and enlarged from the photo of Mr. Fuller and his mother.	Box 11	Folder 9
6. Mr. Philo C. Fuller and his mother sitting at a table. Interior with window and plants behind. The back of photo labeled Mr. Philo C. Fuller and his mother Mrs. Edw. Fuller.	Box 11	Folder 9
7. Mrs. Laura Fuller and dog Eli. Women sitting on lawn, dressed in white with a dog on her lap	Box 11	Folder 9
8. Mrs. Laura Fuller and dog sitting on a wicker settee in front of a tree	Box 11	Folder 9
9. Mrs. Laura Fuller, second wife of Mr. Philo C. Fuller, wearing a wedding dress, holding a small book	Box 11	Folder 9
10. Woman in white shirt and dark skirt kneeling next to a dog, holding on to the dog. Exterior with bushes or trees behind them	Box 11	Folder 9

### Photos from a scrapbook (3)

Title/Description	Instances		
1. "Me" and Ruben, couple at a train station, Boat and	Box 11	Folder 10	
Canoe Club sign behind them			

2. Group of four young women on a log at a beach. Photo Labeled Wegland Park (?), 1918	Box 11	Folder 10
3. Photo of a girl in plaid dress, Wegland Park (?), 1918	Box 11	Folder 10
Photo labeled "Parlor, blue room", photo of fire place and mantel, painting of a woman and child above the mantel.	Box 11	Folder 11
Landscapes/ Cabins (8)		

le/Description	Instances	
1. Photo of a cabin in some trees. Image faded with wide white border	Box 11	Folder 12
2. Photo of same cabin, view of back porch	Box 11	Folder 12
3. View of side of cabin. Boardwalk through the center of the photo, dog sitting at the back door	Box 11	Folder 12
4. Landscape view of water with rocky shore and trees	Box 11	Folder 12
5. Interior view of room with fireplace, desk, and rug	Box 11	Folder 12
6. View of mountains, with wide black border	Box 11	Folder 12
7. Interior view of dinning room, window looks out to water and hills	Box 11	Folder 12
8. Photo of a house, large front porch with some chairs and tables, front yard slopes downward	Box 11	Folder 12

# Stahl, Harden, Hudson Family materials

# Manuscript items

tle/Description	Instances	
The House at 815 Oakdale / Ron Strauss, Jan. 11, 2001. 5 pgs.,handwritten, photocopy.	Box 9	Folder 9
Stahl, Harden, Hudson & relatives video handwritten notes.	Box 9	Folder 11
Miscellaneous folder, information on Harden Family & Marvin Stahl, golfer	Box 9	Folder 12
Images e/Description	Instances	
Images         le/Description         1. S.J. Hard and Emma B. Harden, 815 Oakdale St. SE, 1919, woman and man standing in front of a house.	Instances Box 11	Folder 13
e/Description 1. S.J. Hard and Emma B. Harden, 815 Oakdale St. SE,		Folder 13 Folder 13

4. Laura Harden Stahl and husband Jack, with Marvin (toddler), 1910, on porch of house with number "90"	Box 11	Folder 13	
5. Wedding of Phyllis Hudson and Roger Strauss, May 5, 1950. 1001 Lamberton, N.E. Wedding party group photo.	Box 11	Folder 13	
6. 1001 Lamberton, N.E., Home of Ken & Lillien Hudson (Lillian) [Image perhaps from real estate listing slip per number G3461].	Box 11	Folder 13	

# Harden-Stahl images. Laser copies and notes by Ron Strauss.

# A. Compiled images, including some that duplicate above and loose items below.

Description	Instances	
pg. 2-2. Sam and Emma Harden's Food Booth, 1913. Exterior, group, Tent.	Box 11	Folder 14
pg. 3. Family portrait photo.	Box 11	Folder 14
pg. 4, Three images of Laura Stahl, alone or with others + newspaper clipping (obit) on Laura Stahl as the found of the "Grand Rapids Visitor" and "Grand Rapids Spectator" magazines.	Box 11	Folder 14
pg. 5. Marc Stahl golfing in yard w house behind.	Box 11	Folder 14
pg. 6. 4 images, various family	Box 11	Folder 14
pg. 7. 2 color, of elder unidentified woman	Box 11	Folder 14
pg. 8. City Directory or periodical ad for Harden Bros' Garage (formerly Watson's Garage, 68 Commerce Ave., S.W.)	Box 11	Folder 14
pg. 9, City Directory or periodical ad, with Jack Harden left and Ray Harden right.	Box 11	Folder 14
pg. 10, Arden & Florence Fintch, seated on a crescent moon.	Box 11	Folder 14

# **B.** Loose images, including

Fitle/Description	Instances	
1. Hanselman image 1888, of ? And Sam Harden?, paper hangers	Box 11	Folder 14
2. Laura Harden Stahl, 1917	Box 11	Folder 14
3. Ronald Strauss, with polio	Box 11	Folder 14
4. Phyllis Hudson, 2 years old, 1932	Box 11	Folder 14
5. Phyllis Hudson, 1935, 5 years old	Box 11	Folder 14

6. Grandma Harden's Last Birthday, July 4, 1943. Family Group, annotated with names of individuals.	Box 11	Folder 14
7. Ester Davis Harden and Senior Friends, 1977	Box 11	Folder 14
Life and Times of Grand Rapids Families, Stahl, Harden, Hudson & relatives, 1940-1954, Videocassette, housed in Coll. 175 Moving Images Collection. 2006.081	Collection 175	Folder UT9
Carol Kelly: collected research, interviews and photo copies	Box 9	Folder 10
Sometimes and Sometimes Not, stories, verse, and essays / by Marinus M. Swets (contains a few stories and poems about Grand Rapids)	Box 9	Folder 13
Swets, 1939 or 1940, four people in photo, copy of fading original, 1978	Box 11	Folder 15
Nicholson family, original photos from Carol Kelly's research packet	Box 11	Folder 16
Photo, Patty Siegel Bosak, first communion, back labeled, "Patty Siegel Bosak, her father Norman was best man at our wedding"	Box 11	Folder 17
Vandenberg speaking at podium, negatives in folder	Box 11	Folder 18
"Reminiscences of a River Rat" by Henry F. Zeman	Box 9	Folder 14

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series V. Notes, drafts, and photo negatives for final project

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains photo negatives for the final project as well as notes, form interviews, and many drafts. The drafts of the book are organized in chronological order as accurately as possible.

Title/Description	Instances
1. undeveloped	Box 12
2-4. Homes on a narrow street	Box 12
5-8. Street corner, Wendy's, Taco Bell	Box 12
9. View from highway towards Highland Park neighborhood, St. Isidore	Box 12
10-11. St. Isidore's, see Heart & Soul pg.226	Box 12
12-17. Man in baseball hat and coat hoeing empty lot/ field	Box 12

18-19. Large house, many trees in front yard block the view of the house	Box 12
20. Same house as #18-19, Fulton street sign	Box 12
21-22. undeveloped	Box 12
23-25. Large home with turret	Box 12
26-30. Square store building, two story, three upstairs windows with awnings	Box 12
31-32. Large homes lining a street	Box 12
33-34. Home, Garfield Park neighborhood; see Heart & Soul pg. 199	Box 12
35. Fulton Heights Foods, Alger Street and Eastern Ave.	Box 12
36-37. Smaller homes lining a street (Alger Heights?)	Box 12

itle/Description	Instances
1. Houses, no parking sign on left side of street, jeep parked on right	Box 12
2. Same houses, front porch of house on left in view	Box 12
3. Same street, houses to left not in view	Box 12
4. Kathryn "K.C." Caliendo and girl, horizontal view	Box 12
5. Kathryn "K.C." Caliendo and girl, vertical view	Box 12
69. Kathryn "K.C." Caliendo and Cindy Koning, see Heart and Soul page 217	Box 12
10-13. Woman sitting on her front steps, large screened in porch	Box 12
14. Two story house with small porch to the right, address 649, street unknown	Box 12
15-16. Large house, large trees hinder view of house	Box 12
17-19. Martha's Vineyard, 200 Union NE, view angled from across the street	Box 12
20-21. Martha's Vineyard, view straight from across the street	Box 12
22. Orchard Hills, close-up of brick signs on corner of Orchard Hills and Lake Dr.	Box 12
23. Orchard Hills, brick signs from across the street, Lake Dr.	Box 12
24-25. Orchard Hills, brick sign from across the street, only one sign in view, Lake Dr.	Box 12
26-27. Kava House, 1445 Lake Dr.	Box 12

28. Undeveloped	Box 12
29-31. Corner of Lake Dr, Norwood, and Wealthy, Wolfgang's	Box 12
32. Café tables, East Fulton	Box 12
33. Common Ground, 1319 E. Fulton	Box 12
34-35. Tom's Pastry, East Fulton	Box 12
36. East West Futons, 954 E, Fulton	Box 12
37. Street lined with similar houses, two story houses, fenced in lot on right side of street	Box 12

Title/Description	Instances
1. undeveloped	Box 12
2-5. Miguel Navarro, founder of El Matador tortillas, standing in front of El Matador, see Heart & Soul pg. 177	Box 12
6. Miguel Navarro and wife Isabel in front of El Matador	Box 12
7-8. Inside view of unidentified restaurant and bar	Box 12
9-12.Sandy Hogue, Herkimer Hotel Manager, see Heart & Soul, pg. 223	Box 12
13. Herkimer Hotel/ Apartments sign	Box 12
14. Herkimer Hotel, view from sidewalk, vertical, see Heart & Soul pg. 222	Box 12
15. Herkimer Hotel from across the street	Box 12
16-17. Large brick building with stripped awnings	Box 12
18. Vertical view of the same building as #16-17	Box 12
19-21. Uptown Assembly of God, lake Drive, view from sidewalk	Box 12
22-23. Uptown Assembly of God, sign	Box 12
24-25. Uptown Assembly of God, view from across the street	Box 12
26. undeveloped	Box 12
27. Square brick building, three windows on either side of door	Box 12
28. Same building as #27, view of side and front of building	Box 12
29-32. Looking from across the street from the building in 27-28 down the street	Box 12
33. View from side of building above towards a warehouse/ factory	Box 12

34. side of an unidentified building, wood siding, cedar awning	Box 12
35. View of building in 27-33 from sidewalk	Box 12

Title/Description	Instances
1. undeveloped	Box 12
2-4. Large building with small awning over side entrance	Box 12
5. Corner of Webster and Broadway NW	Box 12
6. Church with steeple/ bell tower left corner of building	Box 12
7-10. unidentified brick building	Box 12
11. St. Peter and Paul Catholic Church	Box 12
12-19. Father Denis Morrow standing in front of St. Peter and Paul Catholic Church, see Heart & Soul pg 189	Box 12
20. Identical homes, Mathew's Court NE, see Heart & Soul pg. 218	Box 12
21-24. Hoxie building, 1415 Coit	Box 12
25. Karen's Café, Polish American Food	Box 12
26-27. Kay Pharmacy	Box 12

Title /Decouintien	Treaton and
Title/Description	Instances
1. Wisla Restaurant and Gifts, J. Szczytko standing in front of sign, car at a stoplight behind him, The Kopper's Top building across the street (Are there 2 of these?)	Box 12
2. Same man, close-up, The Kopper's Top behind him	Box 12
3. Same image as #2	Box 12
5- 10. Mary Kay Ingram, walking a dog, Highland Park area, Heart & Soul pg.228	Box 12
11. His Place, horizontal view	Box 12
12. His Place, vertical view	Box 12
18. Woman in stripped shirt in front of fence	Box 12
19. Same woman in stripped shirt standing in front of fence, turned sideways toward camera	Box 12
20. Yesterdog, Wealthy Street, three people in front, one man standing	Box 12

21. Yesterdog, three people sitting at café tables	Box 12
22. Yesterdog, three people sitting at café tables, one woman turned towards the camera	Box 12
23. Yesterdog, people sitting at café tables, people coming out the door	Box 12
24. Yesterdog, people sitting at café tables	Box 12
25. Irene Wiersema, sitting on front porch, Eastown	Box 12
26. Irene Wiersema, sitting on front porch, closer view see Heart & Soul pg. 186	Box 12
27. Irene Wiersema, standing on front porch	Box 12
30-32. Steve Ladd and the Gonzalez Family, standing in front of a house, Creston neighborhood, Heart & Soul pg. 164	Box 12

Title/Description	Instances
1. undeveloped	Box 12
2.Grandville Avenue Home	Box 12
3. Same as #2	Box 12
4. Same as #3, see Heart & Soul page 179	Box 12
5. Same home, address on front door, 1052	Box 12
6. Same as #5	Box 12
7-10. undeveloped	Box 12
11. Child making handprint mural, close-up	Box 12
12. Same child making handprint mural, view further back than photo #11	Box 12
13. Accept Individual Differences mural, three people seated, painting, see Heart and Soul page 219	Box 12
14. Accept Individual Differences mural, two people sitting, one standing, painting	Box 12
15. Belknap Commons, Leslie Wilkinson See Heart & Soul pg. 163	Box 12
16. Same as #15	Box 12
17. His Place	Box 12
18. Large square building, two sets of stairs leading to building, view from parking lot	Box 12
19. same as #18	Box 12

20. Coit Community Church, sign	Box 12
21. Clancy Street Ministries, Faas family and friends, Heart & Soul pg. 163	Box 12
22. same as #21	Box 12
23. Two story home with two front porches, vertical view	Box 12
24. Same home as #23, horizontal view	Box 12
25. undeveloped	Box 12
26. Man standing in front of house	Box 12
27. same as #26	Box 12
28. same man, standing in front of house with one leg leaning into front yard	Box 12
29. Same as #28	Box 12
30. Edward and Leona Spencer in front of their home, Auburn Hills, Heart & Soul pg. 53	Box 12
31. Same as #30	Box 12
32. Checkers (Michigan Street?)	Box 12
33. Shell Gas station (Michigan Street?)	Box 12
34. same as #33	Box 12
35. Shell Gas Station, laundry mat, ice cream shop (Michigan Street?)	Box 12

Title/Description	Instances
1.View of brick storefronts (True Love Imports and East West Futons) from across the street, straight	Box 12
2. View of same storefronts, view angled down the street	Box 12
3. View of same storefronts, view from across the street, truck parked in right corner	Box 12
4. Di Trapani's Barbers, with telephone Poles in view	Box 12
5. Di Trapani's Barbers, corner view	Box 12
6. same image as #5 Heart & Soul pg. 207	Box 12
7. Brick storefront, vintage clothing and costume jewelry, East Fulton see Heart & Soul pg. 207	Box 12
8. Cemetery, large gate	Box 12
9. Cemetery, tree branch in right top Corner	Box 12

10. Cemetery, tree trunk on right side	Box 12
11. same as #10	Box 12
12. Two large houses, angled view from sidewalk, house to the left has large front porch and hanging ferns	Box 12
13. Same as #12	Box 12
14. Brick buildings, taller building is Mel Trotter Ministries	Box 12
15. Brick building under construction, Design	Box 12
16. View looking into Design building through arched window/ door	Box 12
17. Brick building under construction, warehouse store sign on corner of building	Box 12
18. Rockford Construction Company, view of semi trailer	Box 12
19. Brick buildings, Richmond Stamp Works	Box 12
20. Tannery Row, brick building with car parked in front	Box 12
21. Tannery Row, brick building, no cars parked in the street	Box 12
22. Same as #24	Box 12
23. Foye MacDonald Assoc., brick building, horizontal view	Box 12
24. Foye MacDonald Assoc., brick building, vertical view	Box 12
25. Hava Java, Ionia Avenue, brick building with awning	Box 12
26. Same as #28	Box 12
27. Hava Java, horizontal view, sign on building "The Blodgett Building, erected 1887"	Box 12
28. Tannery Row, Sam Cummings standing in front of store, Heart & Soul page 225	Box 12
29. Same as #31	Box 12
30. Tannery Row, sign on brick wall, "Tannery Row, erected 1889	Box 12
31. El Sombrero, 527 W. Bridge Street, Marshall Chavez standing in front, see Heart & Soul page 194	Box 12
32. Same as #34	Box 12
33. El Sombrero, close up view of man standing in front, Chavez looking away from camera	Box 12
34. El Sombrero, Chavez standing in front, diagonal view	Box 12
5 mm Unnumbered Strips (color)	

1. undeveloped	Box 12
2-11. James Jones and his mother Sophronia Blevins, talking, leaning against fence, Calvin Avenue, see Heart & Soul page 200	Box 12
12-14. Children playing on a merry-go-round	Box 12
15-16. Same children as #12-14, playing on playground toys	Box 12
17-19. Same children as above, posed for camera	Box 12
20-22. Grandville Avenue Neighborhood Library	Box 12
23-24. James Van Brunt, standing in front of his home, Virgin Mary statue next to him, see Heart & Soul pg. 177	Box 12
25. James Van Brunt, standing in front of his home, view from side of house towards backyard, horizontal	Box 12
26. James Van Brunt, standing in front of his home, view from side of house towards backyard, vertical	Box 12
27-28. James Van Brunt, standing in front of home, large windows	Box 12
29-32. former Hekman Cookie Company plant, see Heart & Soul pg. 177	Box 12
33. James Van Brunt, portrait photo, standing in front of his home	Box 12
34. James Van Brunt, side profile, standing in front of his home	Box 12
35-37. Franklin School, Heart & Soul pg 180	Box 12

Title/Description	Instances
1-5. Large houses, house in foreground has ferns hanging on porch, Heritage Hill	Box 12
6-9. The Yellowstone and The Carolina, Wealthy Street	Box 12
10-14. Mural on building at corner of Donald and Wealthy	Box 12
15-16. Close up view of mural at corner of Donald and Wealthy	Box 12
17. Corner of building mural, corner of Donald and Wealthy	Box 12
18-20. Unidentified church with large bell tower/ steeple on left corner	Box 12
21-24. Unidentified church with bell tower on right corner	Box 12
25-27. Same church as 21-24, man standing in front of church, view angled up	Box 12
28-31. Corner lot, house with siding and awnings on windows	Box 12

32-33. House with large porch, vines growing on porch, awnings on upstairs windows	Box 12
34. House on a slight hill, two story	Box 12
35-36. House, siding, large front porch with darker pillars	Box 12

# Notes and drafts for Heart & Soul book

tle/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Area Council for the Humanities. Neighborhood Questionnaire	Box 9	Folder 15
Neighborhood Questionnaire responses	Box 9	Folder 16
Handwritten notes from interviews	Box 9	Folder 17
Blue spiral notebook with notes for book	Box 9	Folder 18
Green spiral notebook, Calvin College cover, notes for book	Box 9	Folder 19
Lane's Rough Sidebars Plus "Post 40 Pages" Stuff (articles "90 People who made a difference" and sidebars on Little Italy and 569 Shamrock)	Box 9	Folder 20
Lane's "15" Sidebars and lists of more Possibilities, folder of research, notes and articles (mainly Ramona Park, Saloons, and Prohibition)	Box 9	Folder 21
Nate's Sidebars, folder of manuscripts and research on Auburn Hills, the Polish Westside, busing, demolition City Hall building, fair housing and Paul I. Phillips	Box 9	Folder 22
Correspondence and image requests (original folder Labeled "N.H. Current")	Box 9	Folder 23
Neighborhood History Photos (copies of originals from coll. 54)	Box 9	Folder 24
Drafts, Section III and IV, early sidebars	Box 9	Folder 25
Drafts, Section III, folder originally labeled "early neighborhood" pages labeled "tweak no. 2"	Box 10	Folder 1
Drafts, Section IV, marked "very, very, very early- much more info on these pages than was put in final book"/ "editing stuff(Nate)"	Box 10	Folder 2
Drafts, Section IV marked "very early", edited in orange ink	Box 10	Folder 3
Drafts, Section IV, edited in red ink	Box 10	Folder 4
Drafts, Section IV, printed on gray paper, edited in red ink (folder labeled sec. IV early, "ch. 2 additions")	Box 10	Folder 5
Drafts, Baxter and Eastern Ave., Section IV (notes on original folder read "Mary Ann Sabo, read these first, Andy")	Box 10	Folder 6
Drafts, Section IV, early, Bradford	Box 10	Folder 7
Drafts, Section IV, noted "early, lots of info not in book"	Box 10	Folder 8

Drafts, Section IV, edited in blue ink, notes written on the folder	Box 10	Folder 9
Schrier Notes and rough draft of "Heart and Soul"	Box 10	Folder 10
Final draft copies of "Heart and Soul"	Box 10	Folder 11
The Eerdmans Guide to Preparing Indexes	Box 10	Folder 12
Invoice for typeset portion of book, from Presto Print Inc., found in envelop from negatives for neighborhood history box 14	Box 10	Folder 13

folder X

^ Return to Table of Contents